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_______________________________________________________________NEW BUSINESS

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Paul Southerton, Director of Business & Operations

DATE: October 23, 2024

SUBJECT: First Read of Policies with Option to Adopt:
EBC – Emergency Plan and First Aid
EBCA – Safety Threats

OSBA recommends deleting the current versions of the combined EBC/EBCA– Emergency 
Procedures and Disaster Plans and updating with a new EBC policy and separate new EBCA 
policy. 
 
The new policy EBC maintains much of the original police language and adds a requirement for 
first aid kits in all District buildings and vehicles and requires additional emergency plan 
notifications for staff and families. 

The new policy EBCA clearly defines what a safety threat action is (lock down, etc) and adds a 
timely notification requirement for staff and families. 

**********************************************

Deletion of the combined policy EBC/EBCA and adoption of these update and separate policies 
EBC and EBCA is Highly Recommended


